
Horton Patsy

From: Kent Hagg <kent.hagg@amatteroflaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 3:12 PM
To: Horton Patsy
Cc: Kyle Treloar (kyle@ktmdsi.com); Rex Hagg; Brian Hagg
Subject: RE: March 29, 2016 TIF Agenda

Hi Patsy, 
 
This email shall serve as a formal request to the R.C. Planning Commission to appeal the TIF Committee decision of 
3/29/16 denying Alta Terra’s request to amend the TIF # 70 Project Plan re: cost reallocation and addition of regional 
retention ponds. Please let me know if you need anything further.  
 
Kind regards. 
 
Kent Hagg  
 

From: Horton Patsy [mailto:Patsy.Horton@rcgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 9:57 AM 
To: Kent Hagg 
Subject: RE: March 29, 2016 TIF Agenda 
 
Here are the members – I do not have their phone numbers though and Jeanne won’t be in until tomorrow. 
 
http://www.rcgov.org/Growth‐Management/tax‐increment‐finance‐committee.html  
 

From: Kent Hagg [mailto:kent.hagg@amatteroflaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 9:55 AM 
To: Horton Patsy 
Subject: RE: March 29, 2016 TIF Agenda 
 
Patsy – 
 
               Would you forward to me the names and phone numbers of the members of the TIFD Committee? 
 
               Thank you. 
 
Kent R. Hagg  
Whiting Hagg Hagg Dorsey & Hagg, LLP 
P.O. Box 8008 
601 West Boulevard 
Rapid City, SD 57709-8008 
(605) 348-1125 
fax (605) 348-9744 
 
 
NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§2510-2521, 
is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the 
sender that you have received this message in error, then 
delete it. Thank you. WHITING HAGG HAGG DORSEY & HAGG, LLP  


